

## CIPRIAN-VICTOR METEŞ

## RESEARCH ASSISTANT

#### **BACKGROUND INFO**

I am currently an MA student. I am specialising in the Theory and practice of translation (English). ROGER represents an opportunity through which I will improve my knowledge in the field of applied linguistics and it will allow me to implement the pieces of information from the two main topics that I have studied.

#### RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Literature
- Languages
- Translation

## **CONTACT DETAILS**

Address: West University off Timisoara Department of Modern Languages and Literatures Faculty of Letters, History and Theology Bul. V Parvan 4, 300223 Timisoara Romania

Email: ciprian.metes98@e-uvt.ro Website: https://roger.projects.uvt.ro/

### **EDUCATION**

Oct. 2020 - Present
Faculty of Letters, History and
Theology, West University of
Timisoara

M.A. in Theory and Practice of Translation (English)

Oct. 2020 - Present
Teacher Training Department, West
University of Timișoara

DPPD graduation certificate, Level II

Oct. 2017 - July 2020
Teacher Training Department, West
University of Timișoara

DPPD graduation certificate, Level I

Oct. 2017 - July 2020
Faculty of Letters, History and
Theology, West University of
Timișoara
B.A. in Languages and Literatures

Sep. 2013 - May 2017
National College "Preparandia Dimitrie Țichindeal" Arad
Philology Profile

Specialisation: English and Romanian

# RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

Nov. 2020 - Present

West University of Timișoara, România

University research assistant (part-time)

Oct. 2020 - Present

West University of Timișoara

Coordinator of tutuor students (volunteer)

Oct. 2020 - Nov. 2020

Intern HR department, Timișoara, Romania

Aug. 2020 - Sep. 2020

The Association for complementary Education, Timișoara, România Blog Master (volunteer)

Sep. 2019 - Feb. 2020

West University of Timișoara, România

Tutor student (volunteer)

Oct. 2018 - Jan. 2019

West University of Timișoara, România

Software platform developer (volunteer)

Sep. 2018 - Feb. 2019

West University of Timișoara, România

Tutor student (volunteer)